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From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 8:54 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on
September 27

Attachments: Invitation Letter 0902-1-1.pdf

Categories: DONE

From: Michael Y Wang [mgilt:o:s"22

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 3:20 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on September 27

To: Hon. Christy Clark, Premier of BC

VIP Invitation and Greeting Letter

You are cordially invited as our VIP Guest to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group
with presence in 24 cities throughout 3 contries (Canada, China and USA) . We appreciate all your
continuing support and look forward to celebrate this milestone with you. The celebraton event will be
held on:

Date: Sepetember 27 (Tuesday), 2016

Time: 11:00am - 2:30pm
(Reception : 10: 45am; Suggest to be arrival no late than 11:15am)

Place: Fairmont Pacific Rim, Park Ballroom, 1038 Canada Place , Vancouver

Dress code: Business Formal

RSVP: Please give your reply and sending us your electronic greeting letter by September 20, 2016.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any inquiries,

With best regards,

Michael Wang

Director of Public Relations

[stuary Innovation Group
Cell: (604) 351 - 2868
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Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016

Time: 11:00am - 2:30pm

Location: Fairmont Pacific Rim, Park Ballroom
1038 Canada Place, Vancouver

Dress Code:  Business Formal

*Please RSVP at wwwistuary.com/3year

by September 20, 2016

Sincerely,

Mr. Ethan Sun
Founder & Chairman of Istuary Innovation Group

o) ISTUARY 3 Years of Global Innovation

- INNOVATION GROUP www.istuary.com
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From: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 11:28 PM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on
September 27

R-PCC - Correspondence for greeting

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:54 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on September 27

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto: $.22

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
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Istuary Innovation Group
Cell: (604) 351 - 2868
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From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 10:12 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR GREETING: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary
Innovation Group on September 27

Attachments: Invitation Letter 0902-1-1.pdf

Hi,

Over to you for greeting.

Thanks,
Kara

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto S-22

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
i INNOVATION GROUP www.istuary.com
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From: Brown, Taylor CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:09 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: FW: 168994 - FW: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation

Group on September 27,2016

Hello Michael,

On behalf of the Honourable Peter Fassbender, Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development, I
would like to thank you for your invitation to attend Istuary Innovation Group’s 3" Year Anniversary.

Unfortunately, Minister Fassbender’s schedule simply does not allow for him to attend.
Again, thank you for your invitation and best of luck with what’s sure to be a great event.
Sincerely,

Taylor Brown | Administrative Assistant

Minister’s Office of Community Sport & Cultural Development
Minister Responsible for Translink

Room 310 — Parliament Buildings

Tel: 250 387-2283

Website: www.gov.cscd.bc.ca

From: Fassbender.MLA, Peter [mailto:Peter.Fassbender.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Minister, CSCD CSCD:EX
Subject: 168994 - FW: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on September
27,2016

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto: S-22
Sent: September 12, 2016 6:01 PM

To: mkywang@istuary.com

Subject: VIP Invitation to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation Group on September 27,2016
To: Distinguished Guest

VIP Invitation

You are cordially invited as our VIP Guest to attend the 3rd Year Anniversary of Istuary Innovation
Group with presence in 24 cities throughout 3 contries (Canada, China and USA) . We appreciate all
your continuing support and look forward to celebrate this milestone with you.

The celebraton event will be held on:

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
RSVP: Please give your reply with electronic greeting letter by September 20, 2016.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any inquiries,
With best regards,
Michael Wang
Director of Public Relations
Istuary Innovation Group

mkywang@]Istuary.com
.22

Cell: (604) 351 - 2868
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From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:21 PM
To: McGaw, Danna R PREM:EX

Subject: RE: A returned letter

Attachments: full letter to delegation.docx

Yes, I see that one Angela is on page 10 of the full doc and the other Angela is on page 11 of
the full doc. Let’s reprint those, get them signed and resent; you will have to shade pages 10
and 11 in the attachment and send that selection to print. If you don’t shade the two pages, you
will end up with the entire bunch of letters again!

Thanks Danna. Can you please put a handwritten note on a sticky note to each apologizing that
we had previously misdirected the letter.

Antoinette De Wit
Managing Director
Premier’s Correspondence

From: McGaw, Danna R PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:47 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: A returned letter

Netty,

One of the China mission letters, addressed to Angela Fang, has come back because it arrived in an
envelope addressed to Angela Chapman of the Hospital Foundation. Angela Chapman was also to
receive a mission letter, so it may be that the two Angela letters just got switched.

Would you like me to do up a new envelope for Angela Fang and get the letter off today? | could also
re-send a letter to Angela Chapman today to ensure she has received a letter addressed to her.
Danna

Danna McGaw
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
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justin.zhou@istuary.com

November 13, 2015

Ethan SUN

President, Istuary Innovation Group
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8

Dear Ethan:

Thank you very much for joining me on my third Trade Mission to China. I am encouraged by
the reception we received and the feedback has been impressive.

Our trips to China are helping us build connections and relationships in fields as diverse as
technology, manufacturing, energy and clean technology, aerospace, culture and education.

Our goal is to align BC companies with new opportunities in China — to grow our business
engagement — and we have made significant progress. A total of 45 events and signings took
place and this is great news for BC businesses and great news for BC.

As China’s economy continues to evolve, our trade relationship evolves along with it. This is
helping BC businesses in all sectors, supporting our BC Jobs Plan by creating jobs and
strengthening our economy.

It was great to have you join us. Please feel free to keep in touch.

Sincerely,

Christy Clark
Premier
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Gary.Brownstone@Istuary.com

November 13, 2015

Gary Brownstone

Director, Business Development, Istuary Innovation Group
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street

Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8

Dear Gary:

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
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Felice.han@istuary.com
November 13, 2015
Tingting Han
Business Development Manager, Istuary Innovation Group
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
Dear Tingting:

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Westcott, William PREM:EX

Subject: FW: NEED MAILING ADDRESSES Registered Business Delegates.xlsx
Attachments: Copy of Registered Business Delegates.xlIsx

Since I don’t yet have approval on the text of the letter, if you can spend a bit more
time on the list Thursday then I will try to fill in the blanks on Friday morning.
Thanks Will ... fabulous work ... I truly appreciate it.

From: Westcott, William PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:31 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: RE: NEED MAILING ADDRESSES Registered Business Delegates.xIsx

Hi Netty,

I've completed 2/3 of the list, which is attached. The two red cells are ones that | couldn’t find online and am still
waiting to hear back from after | emailed them.

Let me know if you need anything else or if you want me to continue on this tomorrow.

Thanks,
Wil

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Westcott, William PREM:EX

Subject: NEED MAILING ADDRESSES Registered Business Delegates.xlsx

We will be sending letters to each of these people; we will need to look up their mailing
addresses; for those that are impossible to find, we will have to email the person to ask them for
their mailing address.

The Premier would like to send you a letter to follow-up on the recent Trade Mission to China;
could you please send me your mailing address? Thank you very much.

Try your best to get through at least half the list by day’s end and then I will ask someone else
to take over the rest.

Thanks Will.
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First Name Last Name Title Company

Adam Tang Business Development Coordinator Kitsault Energy

Alan Qiao CEO Dease Lake Jade Mine Ltd.

Alex Li Vice President & Executive Secretary Canada Dongguan Enterpreneurs Federation

Alfred Wong Director, Asia Pacific Ballard Power Systems Inc.

Alfred Lau Partner, Assurance KPMG

Alice Too Business Development Ironwood Clay Company Inc.

Allan Ridgway Director, Cargo Business Development Prince George Airport Authority

Amanda Munro Communications Officer Wet'suwet'en First Nation

Andre Sullivan Chair of the Board of Directors Nanaimo Economic Development Corp.

Angela Fang CEO Integrity Impact Management Group

Angela Chapman Senior Vice-President, Philanthropy VGH & UBC Hospital Foundation

Blair Qualey President & CEO New Car Dealers of BC

Brad Pettit Director, Port Operations Stewart World Port

Brandon Thompson Communications Officer Wet'suwet'en First Nation

Byng Giraud Vice President, Corporate Affairs Woodfibre LNG

Candice Tsang Vice President VGH & UBC Hospital Foundation
Associate Director, International Strategy &

Christina LI Business Development Vancouver Film School

Christine Luk Associate Investment Advisor National Bank Financial

Dan Scarrow VP Macdonald Real Estate Group

Dana Woodworth Vice President NOR-EX Engineering

David Curtis President & CEO Viking Air Limited

David Bogdonov VP Business Development - China Whitewater West Industries Ltd.

Denise McLeod Doctor Dr Denise McLeod INC

Desmond Hung Director, International Business Development Royal LePage

Di ZHAO Manager of International Program Centre for Digital Media

Dick Vollet President & CEO St. Paul's Hospital Foundation
Director, International Strategy and Business

Diwakar GANDHI Development Vancouver Film School
Professor, Emergency Medicine and Director of

Dr. Kendall Ho eHealth Strategy Office University of British Columbia Faculty of Medicine

Email Address

.22
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Executive Director, Vancouver Coastal Health

Dr. Robert McMaster Research Institute Vancouver Coastal Health Research Institute

Duncan Wilson Vice President, Corporate Social Responsibility Port Metro Vancouver

Ethan SUN President Istuary Innovation Group

Evelyn Yung Investment Associate National Bank Financial

Gary Brownstone Director, Business Development Istuary Innovation Group

George Wang President Pelesys '

George Psefteas Chief of Staff - Mayor's Office City of Surrey

Grace Quan CEO Hydrogen in Motion

Greg D'Avignon President & CEO BC Business Council

Hao Shi Chief Representative Agricultural Bank of China

Ivy Chong President & CEO Dynasty Gold Corp.

James Hursthouse CEO Roadhouse Interactive

James Griffin President Vancouver Film School

James Tocher CEO Skylab

Jamie Sawchuk Partner Deloitte

Jan Liang President Chinese Entrepreneurs Society of Canada

Janice Nooski Councillor Wet'suwet'en First Nation

Jay Roberge Partner Electra Stone Corp. | Tehama Capital Corp.
Senior Branch Manager of Bank of China

Jennifer Guo Lihua Vancouver Branch Bank of China

Jenny Shi National Bank Financial

Jenny Li Senior Manager, Tax Services PriceWaterhouseCoopers

lerry Zheng President Arton BioResearch Inc.

Jerry Jian Qing Chen CEO Sinova Group

Jim Cairns VP of Pelesys Maintenance Training Pelesys

Jing Shi PriceWaterhouseCoopers

John Gibson President and CEO Prince George Airport Authority

John Watson Executive Director Comox Valley Economic Development

.22
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John Henderson Managing Director SSC Properties Ltd.

Senior Investment Advisor, Senior Vice President,
Johnny Cheung Portfolio Manager National Bank Financial
Jorge Castelan Strategic Alliances Manager Awesense Inc.
Julia Yan Vice President, Regional Sales TMX Equity Transfer Services
Kai Sheng Jin Chief Representative in China Montair Aviation Inc.
Karen Ogen Chief Wet'suwet'en First Nation
Kathleen Soltis City Manager City of Prince George
Kenneth Fung clinical professor university of british columbia
Kenny Zhang Director, Business Development HQ Vancouver
Larry Kornze Vice President of Exploration and Director Dynasty Gold Corp.
Larry Yen Partner Clark Wilson LLP
Lily Chow Member Legacy Initiatives Advisory Council
Linda Hepner Mayor City of Surrey
Lisa Dou General Manager BCFII China
Liu Jiang China Representative Steelhead LNG
Lloyd Larsen President L & M Lumber
Lutejin Kim District Vice Principal - In charge of China market [Langley School District
Mark Ballard Director of Training Pelesys
Mark Cannon CTO Hydrogen in Motion
Matthew Choi Lawyer Bull Housser
Matthew Keen Partner, Energy and Environmental Law Bull Housser
May HE President Longevity International Enterprises
Melissa Barcellos Manager, Economic Development City of Prince George
Michael Weedon Executive Director BC Bioenergy Network
Michael Lee President Watson Enterprises Inc.
Ming Yang (Sam) Sun Executive Director Montair Aviation Inc.

Page 18 of 86 OOP-2017-73244



.22

Mingyu Guan Partner McKinsey & Company
Miya Song AlA National Bank financial
Nigel Kuzemko President/CEO Steelhead LNG Corp
Pak Hang Tse Managing Director Sun Wah Foods Ltd.
Paul Jeakins Commissioner B.C. Oil & Gas Commission
Paul Ives Mayor of Comox Town of Comox

British Columbia First Nations Energy and Mining
Paul Blom Executive Director Council
Phebe Chan Ms. Phebe Chan Law Corporation
Randall MacEwen President & CEO Ballard Power Systems Inc.
Raymond Lu Partner Manning Elliot
Rob Whitwham VP, Canadian LNG Spectra Energy
ROBERT CHRISTMAS DIRECTOR PriceWaterhouseCoopers
Robin Silvester President & CEO Port Metro Vancouver
Rod McLeod Owner Royal LePage
Rodger C. Upton President Ironwood Clay Company Inc.
Ronald Lee CEO Eat Marketing
Rosy Shang Vice President and Investment Advisor TD Waterhouse Canada Inc.
Ryan Patrylulk Vice President, Corporate Affairs Steelhead LNG
Ryan Jones Board Member New Car Dealers

Yinka Dene Economic Development General
Shannon Haizimsque Chief Operating Officer Partnership
Shu Ling Dai CEO Shanghailandmark Investment (Canada) Ltd.
Suzanne Gill Director, Corporate Development Genome British Columbia
Sylvia Sun Business Development Manager Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP
Tao, Tommy Yuan Director Canada Berries Winery
Thomas Hobby CEO Highbury Energy
Tingting Han Business Development Manager Istuary Innovation Group
Vicki Larsen Assistant/Translator L&M Lumber
Weiguo (William) He Partner DLA Piper
Wendy Yuan President Bradley Pacific Enterprises
Wesley Mark Partner PricewaterhouseCoopers
William McKay Mayor City of Nanaimo
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Winnie Tse Business Development Director Sun Wah Foods Ltd.

Xiping Ding President Pacific Aquaculture International Inc.
Yamin Li CFO/ Developer H+ Technology

Yonghua Li Senior Research Engineer Highbury Energy

Yuen Pau Woo President HQ Vancouver

Yuping Guan SVP of R&D, CTO Pelesys Learning Systems Inc
zhigiang bian Executive President Oriental Bonanza Enterprise Ltd.

.22
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STREET TOWN COMMA PROVINCE POSTAL CODE
8765 Ash St., Unit #7 Vancouver, BC V6P 6T3
#2018, 8700 McKim Way Richmond, BC V6X 4A5
9000 Glenlyon Parkway Burnaby, BC V5] 518
777 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7Y 1K3
450-3771 Jacombs Road Richmond, BC V6V 219
4141 Airport Road - 10 Prince George, BC V2N 4M6
500 - 1312 Blanshard St Victoria, BC VBW 2]1
104 Front Street Nanaimo, BC VOR 5H7
J-427 Fitzwilliam Street Nanaimo, BC VIR 3A9
190-855 West 12th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
70— 10551 Shellbridge Way Richmond, BC V6X 2W9
11421 Alaska Road Fort St. John, BC V1] 6N2
500 - 1312 Blanshard Street Victoria, BC V8W 2J1
38134 Cleveland Ave Squamish, BC V8B 0C4
190-855 West 12th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
198 West Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1H2
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2X8
1050 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 1P5
1308 Copperhead Drive Kamloops, BC V2E 274
1959 de Havilland Way Sidney, BC V8L 5V5
6700 McMillan Way Richmond, BC V6W 117
204-1669 Victoria Street Prince George, BC V2L 2L5
39 Wynford Drive Don Mills, ON M3C 3K5
685 Great Northern Way Vancouver, BC V5T 0Cé
178 — 1081 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 1Y6
198 West Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1H2
2nd Floor 855 West 10th Avenue |Vancouver, BC V5Z 1L7
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Room 3665, 910 West 10th

Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
100 The Pointe, 999 Canada Place |[Vancouver, BC V6C 3T4
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2X8
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC V6V 2N8
13450 - 104 Avenue Surrey, BC V3T 1v8
206 - 718 Main Street Vancouver, BC V6A 0B1
810 - 1050 West Pender Street  |Vancouver, BC V6E 3S7
1260 - 355 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2G8
[488 - 625 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C 276
348 West 7th Ave Vancouver, BC V5Y 1M4
198 West Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1H2
400 —122 West 8th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Y 1N2
2800 - 1055 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7X 1P4
218 - 10 East Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6A 1T1
#21 Tom Drive Burns Lake, BC VO0J 1E1
1450 - 789 West Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6C 1H2
1025 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7X 1L3
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2X8
700 - 250 Howe Street Vancouver, BC VeC 357
3938 North Fraser Way Burnaby, BC V5J 5H6
400-1124 Lonsdale Ave North Vancouver, BC V7M 2H1
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC V6V 2N8
700 - 250 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C 357
4141 Airport Road - 10 Prince George, BC V2N 4M6
200-580 Duncan Ave Courtenay, BC VIN 2M7
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PO Box 1974 Sechelt, BC VON 3A0
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2X8
502 - 535 Thurlow St. Vancouver, BC V6E 312
2700-650 West Georgia Street Vancouver, BC V6B 4N9
290 - 18799 Airport Way Pitt Meadows, BC V3Y 2B4
#21 Tom Drive Burns Lake, BC V0J 1E1
1100 Patricia Boulevard Prince George, BC V2L 3V9
285-2206 East Mall Vancouver, BC VeT 123
2025-1066 West Hastings St Vancouver, BC V6E 3X2
488 - 625 Howe Street Vancouver, BC VeC 2T6
900 - 885 West Georgia Street Vancouver, BC VeC 3H1
7th Floor 1810 Blanshard Street |Victoria, BC V8T 4)1
13450 - 104 Avenue Surrey, BC V3T 1v8
1200-1130 West Pender Street  |Vancouver, BC V6E 4A4
650 — 669 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C 0B4
1343 Highway 16 W Vanderhoof, BC V0l 3A0
4875-222nd Steet Langley, BC V3A 377
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC V6V 2N8
206 - 718 Main Street Vancouver, BC V6A 0B1
1800 - 510 West Georgia Street  |Vancouver, BC V6B OM3
1800 - 510 West Georgia Street |Vancouver, BC V6B O0M3
1100 Patricia Boulevard Prince George, BC V2L 3v9
1501 — 700 West Pender St Vancouver, BC V6C 1G8
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
Attachments: Registered Business Delegates.xlIsx

We will be sending letters to each of these people; we will need to look up their mailing
addresses; for those that are impossible to find, we will have to email the person to ask them for
their mailing address.

The Premier would like to send you a letter to follow-up on the recent Trade Mission to China,
could you please send me your mailing address? Thank you very much.

Try your best to get through at least half the list by day’s end and then I will ask someone else
to take over the rest.

Thanks Will.
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First Name

Last Name
Tang

Business Development Coordinator

Company
Kitsault Energy

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

[Allan Ridgway Director, Cargo Business Development Prince George Airport Authority

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

David Curtis President & CEO [Viking Air Limited

David Bogdonov VP Business Development - China Whitewater West Industries Ltd.

Denise MclLeod Doctor Dr Denise McLeod INC

Desmond Hung Director, International Business Development Royal LePage

Di ZHAO Manager of International Program Centre for Digital Media

Dick Vollet President & CEO St. Paul?s Hospital Foundation
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

George Wang President Pelesys

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

vy Chong President & CEO Dynasty Gold Corp.

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

Jerry Zheng President Arton BioResearch Inc.

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
Lisa Dou General Manager BCFIl China
Liu Jiang China Representative Steelhead LNG
Lloyd Larsen President L & M Lumber
Lutejin Kim District Vice Principal - In charge of China market |Langley School District
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
Mingyu_- Guan Partner McKinsey & Company
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

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Westcott, William PREM:EX

Subject: Registered Business Delegates.xIsx
Attachments: Registered Business Delegates.xlsx

Can you print this on long paper, landscape, I think it is printer 507 that has that paper ready
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
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Kenneth Fung Clinical Professor UBC
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
Yamin Li CFQO/ Developer H+ Technology
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
8765 Ash St., Unit #7 Vancouver, BC ' V6P 6T3
#2018, 8700 McKim Way Richmond, BC VeX 4A5
9000 Glenlyon Parkway Burnaby, BC V5] 5J8
777 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7Y 1K3
450-3771 Jacombs Road Richmond, BC VeV 2L9
4141 Airport Road - 10 Prince George, BC V2N 4M6
500 - 1312 Blanshard St Victoria, BC V8W 2J1
104 Front Street Nanaimo, BC VOR 5H7
J-427 Fitzwilliam Street Nanaimo, BC -1VI9R 3A9
190-855 West 12th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
70— 10551 Shellbridge Way Richmond, BC V6X 2wW9
11421 Alaska Road Fort St. John, BC V1) 6N2
500 - 1312 Blanshard Street Victoria, BC V8W 2J1
38134 Cleveland Ave Squamish, BC V8B 0C4
190-855 West 12th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
198 West Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1H2
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC VeC 2X8
1050 Howe Street Vancouver, BC VeZ 1P5
1308 Copperhead Drive Kamloops, BC V2E 2T4
1959 de Havilland Way Sidney, BC V8L 5V5
6700 McMillan Way Richmond, BC Vew 1J7
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
2nd Floor 855 West 10th Avenue |Vancouver, BC V5Z 117
Room 3665, 910 West 10th

Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Z 1M9
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100 The Pointe, 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, BC V6C 3T4
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC VeC 2X8
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6Z 2K8
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC V6V 2N8
13450 - 104 Avenue Surrey, BC V3T 1vV8
206 - 718 Main Street Vancouver, BC V6A OB1
810 - 1050 West Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6E 357
1260 - 355 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2G8
|488 - 625 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
348 West 7th Ave Vancouver, BC V5Y 1M4
198 West Hastings Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1H2
400 - 122 West 8th Avenue Vancouver, BC V5Y 1N2
2800 - 1055 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7X 1P4
218 - 10 East Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6A 1T1
#21 Tom Drive Burns Lake, BC VO0J 1E1
1450 - 789 West Pender Street  |Vancouver, BC VeC 1H2
1025 Dunsmuir Street Vancouver, BC V7X 1L3
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2X8
700 - 250 Howe Street Vancouver, BC Ve6C 357
3938 North Fraser Way Burnaby, BC V5] 5H6
400-1124 Lonsdale Ave North Vancouver, BC V7M 2H1
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC VeV 2N8
700 - 250 Howe Street Vancouver, BC vecC 357
4141 Airport Road - 10 Prince George, BC V2N 4M6
200-580 Duncan Ave Courtenay, BC VIN 2M7
PO Box 1974 Sechelt, BC VON 3A0
3300 - 666 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC VeC 2X8
502 - 535 Thurlow St. Vancouver, BC V6E 3L2
2700-650 West Georgia Street Vancouver, BC V6B 4N9
290 - 18799 Airport Way Pitt Meadows, BC V3Y 2B4
#21 Tom Drive Burns Lake, BC V0J 1E1
1100 Patricia Boulevard Prince George, BC V2L 3V9
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285-2206 East Mall Vancouver, BC VerT 123
2025-1066 West Hastings St Vancouver, BC V6E 3X2
488 - 625 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
900 — 885 West Georgig Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3H1
7th Floor 1810 Blanshard Street  |Victoria, BC V8T 4J1
13450 - 104 Avenue Surrey, BC V3T 1V8
1200-1130 West Pender Street  |[Vancouver, BC V6E 4A4
650 - 669 Howe Street Vancouver, BC V6C OB4
1343 Highway 16 W Vanderhoof, BC V0J 3A0
4875-222nd Steet Langley, BC V3A 327
125 - 13500 Maycrest Way Richmond, BC V6V 2N8
206 - 718 Main Street Vancouver, BC V6A 0B1
1800 - 510 West Georgia Street  [Vancouver, BC V6B OM3
1800 - 510 West Georgia Street  [Vancouver, BC V6B OM3
I1100 Patricia Boulevard Prince George, BC V2L 3V9
1501 - 700 West Pender St Vancouver, BC V6C 1G8
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From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Next column

Attachments: Trade mission - column.docx; Trade mission - column.docx

It needs a lot of Maclean love, but it's a start | think gives you what you need. Waiting on a few meets from
Carolyn too.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 11:41 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Next column

Hey,
Any chance you could put together a quick rundown of the trade mission? Standout moments, anecdotes, etc.
Happy to tackle the second draft, so even bullets would be helpful.

-Maclean

From: Grimsrud, Tracy [mailto:Tracy.Grimsrud@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 11:36 AM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Next column

Hi hi! Just confirming this column is still a ‘go’ for later this week?

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX [mailto:Maclean.Kay@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November-02-15 6:38 PM

To: Grimsrud, Tracy <Tracy.Grimsrud@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX <Chelsea.Dolan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Next column

Hey,

Can we swap columns with Norm or Steve so we submit the week PCC is back from the trade mission? Last
week of session.

Maclean Kay
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Communications Manager
Office of Premier Christy Clark
(250) 387-1369
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From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:12 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Next column

Attachments: Trade mission - column.docx

Updated with Bradley info Carolyn sent.

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

From: Grimsrud, Tracy [mailto:Tracy.Grimsrud@leg.bc.ca
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 11:36 AM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Next column

Hi hil Just confirming this column is still a ‘go’ for later this week?

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column
Attachments: 2015 11 18 Trade Mission v2.docx

Sorry, wrong attachment.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:07 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Cap News column

Attached. Need to send tomorrow or Thursday morning at the latest.
Maclean Kay
Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
(250) 387-1369
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Creating jobs in BC & celebrating our cultural ties
By Premier Christy Clark, MLA for Westside-Kelowna
(512 words)

| recently returned from my sixth international trade mission, third to China, since
becoming Premier. Trade missions are primarily about helping connect BC businesses to
new opportunities in growing markets abroad — but this mission was also about
something else: celebrating cultural connections.

For 20 years, British Columbia has been a sister province of Guangdong, China’s most
populous province. The ties between us run deep; many British Columbians of Chinese
descent trace their heritage back to Guangdong.

Make no mistake: those cultural connections are a competitive advantage, one that
directly lead to jobs in BC. For example, | met with the leaders of Poly Culture, China’s
largest arts and culture company, where they announced their North American
headquarters will be coming here.

Trade missions are also about looking to the future. That’s why we signed significant
agreements with Guangdong to work together on clean energy, clean tech and climate
change.

The pace and scope of the economic transformation taking place in China almost
beggars belief. In the next 15 years, China’s middle class is expected to grow by 326
million; more than the total population of the United States. Lifting hundreds of millions
of people out of poverty will take a lot of energy — which in China, currently means
burning coal.

If China switched even a fraction of that to natural gas, it would mean a reduction in
emissions equivalent to all greenhouse gas emissions in B.C. — every car, school, house,
and factory in the province — for 18 months.

In BC, we've proven it’s possible to grow our economy while reducing emissions. The
biggest difference we can make against climate change would be to help large emitters
like China do the same.

And we made progress on just that — Woodfibre LNG, one of 20 proposed projects in BC,
signed initial agreements with Beijing Gas Group and Guangdong Yudean Natural Gas
Co. to supply LNG for decades to come.

Natural gas is just one way we can help China clean their air and environment. We were

also joined by companies from around the province to sign significant clean tech
agreements.
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Istuary Innovation, Canada’s largest technology incubator, signed eight agreements to
establish more than $100 million worth of venture capital funds to bring ideas from BC
tech companies to China.

Bradley Pacific Enterprises, signed an agreement with the City of Wuxi to establish a
clean and environmental technology investment company, headquartered in BC, to
invest in water treatment, waste recycling and air pollution control.

Representatives from the China Canada Clean-Tech Innovation Center, a BC-based joint
venture, also joined us. They’ll invest millions in clean technology and connect BC
businesses with Chinese investors.

Nearly a decade ago, we began the hard work to expand our export markets in the
growing economies of Asia. We knocked hard on doors in China, knowing that our
longstanding cultural and trade relationship would pay dividends — and it has. Exports
have increased 375 per cent — but that’s just a number. Ask the people at Woodfibre,
Istuary Innovation, or Bradley Pacific...or better yet, ask the people they're going to
need to hire.
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From: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AVED:EX

Subject: FW: VIA Invitation to attend the "Istuary Pitch Competition Final"

Attachments: Guestnvitation to attend the Istuary Pitch Competition Final 20151114.docx; Istuary

Pitch Competition Sponsorship Package-1.pdf

Over to you ....

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto 5.22

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: VIA Invitation to attend the "Istuary Pitch Competition Final"

To: Linda Carey, Support Assistant to Minister of advance education, BC

Re: VIA Invitation to attend the "Istuary Pitch Competition Final"
on Nov. 14.2015

You are sincerely invited as our VIP guest to attend the "Istuary Pitch
Competition Final" held by Istuary Capital, Canada China Creative Industries Foundation and Istuary Idea
Labs:
Time: November 14, 2015, starting at 2:00pm to 5:00pm
Place: At Chan Centre for the Performance Arts (Telus Studio Theatre),
UBC
6265 Crescent Road, Vancouver, BC
V6T 1Z1
RSVP: Please confirm your attendance by November 6, 2015.
Thanks for your concern and reply.
With best regards,
Michael Wang
Senior Adviser

Istuary Pich Copetition Committee

Cell: (604) 351 - 2868
.22

Istuary.com
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Invitation to attend the Istuary Pitch Competition Final
October 29, 2015

To: Special Guest(s),

You are cordially invited as our special guest(s) to attend the Istuary Pitch
Competition Final:

Time: November 14, 2015 (Saturday)
Starting at 2:00PM - 5:00 PM

Place: The Chan Centre for the Performing Arts (Telus Studio Theatre)
The University of British Columbia
6265 Crescent Rd, Vancouver, BC
V6T 121

Istuary Pitch Competition is a start-up competition jointly hosted by Istuary Capital, Canada
China Creative Industries Foundation and Istuary Idea Labs, with support from the Vancouver
Economic Commission, HQ Vancouver and Angel 100. Istuary provides opportunities for
individuals and teams with venture ideas to showcase their creativity and gather experience.

Six teams specialized in different realms of technology will be competing to win the $50,000
award. Experienced investors, successful entrepreneurs, political leaders and the media are
invited to witness the beginning of these big ideas. At the same time, it strives to promote
science and technology innovation and transformation, and cultivate high-grade, high-level,
high-quality entrepreneurial teams and new businesses with core innovative abilities. Istuary
Innovation Group is a comprehensive innovative industrial group which integrates technology
innovation, cultural creativity, venture capital, advisory management and multiple other
elements to create an international offshore business incubation platform. With branches in 3
countries, 12 cities worldwide, and more than 200 top international technology partners, the
group has established professional laboratories in 10 fields.

RSVP: By November 6, 2015.

We look forward to seeing you at the Istuary Pitch Competition!
With regards,

Michael Wang (Senior Adviser)

Istuary Pitch Competition Preparatory Team.

(604) 351 - 2868
.22

Istuary.com
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ISTUARY PITCH COMPETITION

WWW.ISTUARY.COM

Istuary Pitch Competitian Preporatory Team




Istuary Pitch Competition Overview

Istuary Pitch Competition is a start-up competition jointly hosted by Istuary Venture Capital
(IVC), Sino-Can Cultural and Creative Industries Foundation, and Istuary Idea Labs. The goal is to
create a platform where start-ups and investors can connect. Any individual or team with ideas
may participate. Our panel of mentors is mainly composed of investors, entrepreneurs, industry
experts, and other accomplished professionals. Participants will receive professional guidance
from mentors during the competition, and the winning team will receive win the $50,000 prize.

Introduction to Istuary Innovation Group

Istuary Innovation Group (referred to as “Istuary") is an innovative industrial group which
integrates technology innovation, cultural creativity, financial investment, advisory management,
and other elements to create an international offshore incubator platform. Its unigue incubation
process, leading business philosaphy, and international resource allocation have been
recognized and strongly supported by local government, entrepreneurial groups, cooperating
businesses, and numerous investors. As an international business, Istuary upholds the core
concept of Innovation, Creativity, Entrepreneurship, and Venture Capital. Istuary effectively
utilizes the structural opportunities in North America and China to build a Chinese innovative
industrial chain, to cultivate outstanding technology and high-tech talent, and to contribute to
China's industrial upgrading.

(:) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
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The Istuary Pitch Competition is compaosed of the Preliminary, Coaching Sessions, Semi-final and
the Final. We set up two coaching sessions and open office hours to train up their presentation
skills and hone their pitches.

Successful entrepreneurs, industry experts and experienced investaors provided valuable insight
for our contestants during office hours and the Mentor Session.

After months of training and practice pitches, the top six teams were selected to compete in the

Final Competition.

(:) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
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Steve Cronin
Data Scientist

Expertise:
Stacks, Machine Learning

Background:
.22

.22

Steve Kim
Presentation Coach, Young Effective Speakers

Expertise:
Public Speaking, Presentations, Speech Coaching

| Background:
- §.22

«) ISTUARY [STUARY Idea Labs
GROUP

[} INNOVATION Eome ideos con'L walt

Entrepreneurship, B2B Dealmaking, B2C Growth Hacking, Tech
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(4]

SPONSORSHIP

Jonathan Wiersma
Owner, Jonathan Wiersma Consulting

Expertise:
Startup Consulting, Data Modelling, Frameworks, Agile
Development, Refactoring

Background:
s.22

Jennifer Blome
Product Manager, Rick Hansen Foundation

Expertise:

Product Marketing, PMP, New Business Development, Strategic
Partnerships/Channel Management, Client Relations, Start-Up
Operations

Background:
5.22

.22

> |
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Gary Brownstone
Board Member of CABI
Director of Business Development, Istuary Innovation Group

Expertise:
Strategic Planning, New Business Development, Entrepreneurship

Background:
s.22

.22

Ethan Sun
President and CED of Istuary Innovation Group

> Expertise:
- Senior Investar, Entrepreneurship, Software Development,
Distributed Systems, Strategic Partnerships

Background:
5.22

.22

(.) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
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ARV BITALU ARLIRETITIA
RY PITCH MPE N

SPONSORSHIP

BILL TAM
President and CED of The BC Technology Industry Association (BCTIA)

Expertise:
Product Management, Strategic Partnerships, Business
Development, Start-ups

Background:
s.22

o) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
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STUARY PITCH COMPE

SPONSORSHIP 8

Istuary Pitch Competition Finalists

Technology - Al Task Management (Lili)
Lifestyle - ORA Scent

Technology - Data Security (multifactor.net)
Technology - Virtual Reality (Synesthesia)
Lifestyle - MATCHA

Green Tech - Green Thumb Technalogy Inc.

= N

Target Market

lnuesiors
"‘*‘""l“h'. 35‘%
%
Universiy Siudsnls
7%, Investors

@ Entrepreneurs
Govenment Officials

@ Professionals
University Students
Media

) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
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The Final Competition

Date & Time: November 14, 2015 (Saturday)
2:00PM - 5:00 PM

Guest: Mayor of Vancouver~ Consul General
of the People's Republic of China in
Vancouver~ VEC« CABI~ HQ VANCOUVER-
BCTIA- BCIC

Location: The Chan Centre for the
Performing Arts (Telus Studio Theatre)
The University of British Columbia, 6265
Crescent Rd, Vancouver, BC V6T 121

Stage Rendering

0 ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
[ | BhOUP walt
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SPONSORSHIP 10

Sponsors Benefits

Build Lasting Relationship with Established Businesses
We connect you to our local and international strategic partners, investors and sponsors.

Take Advantage of Istuary’s Dynamic Online Platform
Through a variety of online channels, your news and updates will be promoted towards Istuary's
global audience network.

Get Recognized by Entrepreneurs at the Outset of their Business Venture
Grasp the attention of the budding entrepreneurs who are constantly seeking partnership and
other collaboration opportunities to expand their businesses.

Enjoy Exposure to Istuary's Network of Quality Investors
Make a strong impression on the investors, get them to talk about your company with their
netwarl of high net-worth investors, serial entrepreneurs and industry leaders.

(:) ISTUARY ISTUARY Idea Labs
[ ]
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SPDNISDRSHJJP |
Sponsorship Options

Gold Sponsor: $20,000

+ 20 VIP Tickets to the Istuary Pitch Competition

« 2 x Prominently huge advertising space (5 x 13 feet, as shown in venue rendering)
+ Logo showcased on main slideshow at main events and event programs
« Pre-show display of corporate video (30s)

+ 2 company banners prominently displayed at event

- Company banner and information displayed on Istuary's website

« MC verbal recognition at the event

+ Award presentation on-stage by company representative

« Pamphlet display at major Istuary events

+ Special posting and exposure via social media

+ VIP seating at event

+ Selected spots of 2 full-page coloured ads in event program

.« Company's logo printed on team shirts

Silver Sponsor: $10,000

+ 10 VIP Tickets to the Istuary Pitch Competition

+ 1x Prominently huge advertising space (5 x 13 feet,full banner as shown in venue rendering)
+ Logo showcased on main slideshow at Final Competition and event program
+ 1 company banner prominently displayed at events

« Company banner and profile displayed on Istuary's website

+ MC verbal recognition in the event

+ Pamphlet display at major events

+ Special posting and exposure via social media

+ VIP seating at event

+ Selected spot of 1/2 page coloured ad in event program

+ Company's logo printed on team shirts

Bronze Sponsor: $5,000

+ 5 VIP tickets to the Istuary Pitch Competition

+ 1/2 x Prominently huge advertising space (5 x 6.5 feet, half of the ad banner as shown in
venue rendering)

+ Logo showcased on main slideshow at Final Competition and event program

+ Programme brochure 1/2 page coloured ads

+ Company banner and information displayed on our website

() ISTUARY  ISTUARY Idea Labs
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SPONSORSHIP 12

Corporate Sponsor: $2,000

+ 2 VIP tickets to the Istuary Pitch Competition

« 1/4 x Prominently huge advertising space (5 x 3.5 feet, a quarter of the ad banner as shown in
venue rendering)

. Logo showcased on main slideshow at main events and event programs
. Company logo and information displayed on our website

Partnership

: .‘g HOVANCOUVER
\ 7 of Busu lw uhatyn VANCOUVER

PL6 LAY R ’;]@
a LR Y TRTEY L " . “

| CHINADAILY | 5% -
*m.‘ﬁi aa;:?:‘::* ak' UBcC

L2
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MO Archive PREM:EX

“

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Attached.

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager
Office of Premier Christy Clark
(250) 387-1369

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:34 PM
Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX: Dolan,

Chelsea PREM:EX
FOR APPROVAL: Shenzhen Corporate Luncheon (Nov 6)
2015 11 06 Corporate Luncheon Shenzhen v1.docx
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

ACKNOWLEDGE:

Mr. Chen Biao, Vice Mayor of Shenzhen

Mr Ma Xingrui, Secretary of Shenzhen Municipal
Committee of the Communist Party of China

It's an honour to be here — | want to thank Mr. Biao for
hosting us.

| also want to thank Mr. Ma for visiting BC earlier this year
— and to congratulate you on your recent appointment.

In BC, | understand Mr. Ma took the opportunity to fly with
Viking Air.

We're very proud of Viking Air — they’re a BC company
that specializes in flying in and out of otherwise
unreachable places.

As former head of China’s space program — Mr. Ma could
relate. And thanks in part to the closer ties between our
two countries...

you can fly Viking Air here in China.

Page 1 0of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

Viking recently announced a $30 million deal to sell 50
Twin Otter floatplanes to Reignwood Aviation in Beijing.

PARTNERS IN INNOVATION

Partners in innovation.

That's the kind of relationship BC has with Guangdong
and Shenzhen — and I'm looking forward to building on it
with you.

Like British Columbia, Shenzhen is known for innovation
and entrepreneurs. And like BC, home to many successful
information and communication tech companies like
Huawei, who | met with this morning.

That starts with the MOUs Governor Zhu and | have
already signed:

e To cooperate on low-carbon development, and
energy efficient construction.

Page 20f 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

e And to expand and strengthen trade and two-way
investment, in areas such as clean technology,
|ICT/digital media and natural resources.

We anticipate many more such agreements. Because
Shenzhen’s priorities align perfectly with BC’s strengths:
e Environmental technology

Life sciences

Information and communication tech
e Financial services

Education

Advanced manufacturing
Agriculture

And clean energy

Let me touch on three of those examples.

Page 3 of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

CLEAN ENERGY

First, clean energy. As China’s demand for natural gas
doubles in the next 6 years, BC’s emerging LNG export
iIndustry is poised to be a partner with Shenzhen.

We plan on becoming one of the world’s leading LNG
exporters. And Dapeng Bay is about to become the 2nd
largest LNG receiving area in the world.

Right now, there are 20 active projects at various stages
of development in BC.

Over 30 investment partners are involved, and between
them, they have invested some $12.5 billion. They include
CNOOC, PetroChina, and Sinopec. And Shenzhen Gas
has also expressed interest in LNG opportunities in BC.

CLEAN TECH

Second, another area Shenzhen and BC have in common
is a focus on clean tech.

Page 4 of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

| mentioned the MOUs | have signed with Governor Zhu.
But it's not just governments signing deals.

Ballard Power Systems is BC firm — you may be familiar
with them, as they have an office here.

They have signed deals to provide the City of Foshan with
prototype fuel cells for urban transit trams, and both
Foshan and Yunfu with fuel cells for buses.

ICT

Finally, Information and Communication Technology are
blooming in both Shenzhen and British Columbia — and we
both have a plan to further develop the industry.

I've just come from Huawei, which signed a smart city
initiative with one of Canada’s largest telecommunications
firm, Telus, and announced they will test and deploy new
“5G Oriented” wireless technologies in Vancouver.

A number of B.C. companies are active in Shenzhen,
including Fireswirl, Sierra Wireless, Epic Data and
Incognito Software, who is here today.

Page 5 of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

| want to mention one in particular — Istuary Innovation,
which is Canada’s largest technology incubation platform.

Istuary decided to place their China head office in
Nanshan District. They’re working with China General
Nuclear here in Shenzhen...

And with its Chinese partners, is establishing a RMB 100
million venture capital fund.

Agreements like these are the reason we are here.
To build on the old cultural and ancestral ties between our
peoples....

And turn them into opportunities that benefit us both.

For example, my government has a goal of attracting $100
million in investment to Vancouver by enticing Asian
companies to move their head offices to the world’s most
Asian city outside of Asia.

HQ Vancouver has been instrumental in helping a number
of Chinese companies.

Page 6 of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

For example, China Fiber Optic has started a project in
B.C. to produce ceramic ferrules for its fiber optic patch
cords.

They expect to enter into large-scale production this year:
72 million ferrules every year — worth $100 million.

This is great news, and a perfect example of how a major
Chinese company is capitalizing on the growth potential in
our province.

They’re coming to Vancouver because BC is a smart
investment.
e BC is Canada’s Pacific Gateway and transportation

hub

e BC was the first subnational government to issue
RMB bonds

e Our tax competitiveness is the best in North America
with a corporate income tax rate of only 11%.

e And B.C.’s workforce is multicultural, multilingual, and
among the best educated in the world.

Page 7 of 8
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Corporate Luncheon - Shenzhen
Nov 6, 2015

CONCLUSION

In BC, we have a unique view on China. We have long
ancestral ties, as well as fast-growing trade and business
connections.

But it's more than that.

When we look at China, we see our future. Our mutual
strengths compliment each other perfectly.

That’s what we see from British Columbia.

And as Mr. Ma discovered when he flew with Viking
Air...the view is beautiful.

Thank you.

Page 8 of 8
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From: Carey, Linda J AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 4:55 PM

To: ‘Michael Y Wang'

Subject: RE: FW: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year
Anniversary

Attachments: Greeting Letter.pdf

Hello Michael, here is the letter reformatted with a picture and signature.

Cheers,

Linda

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto 5.22

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Carey, Linda J AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FW: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary

To: Linda, Hi!
Thank you for your quick reply and revised greeting letter by the Minister.

Would you please get Minister Andrew Wilkinson's signature and photo if
possible in order for us to make power point for presentation at the event.

Hereby is the greeting letter by Premier Clark for your reference.
Appreciated for your cooperation and concern.
With best regards,

Michael Wang
Senior Adviser

Istuary Innovation Group
Cell: (604) 351 - 2868

On Mon, May 11, 2015 at 1:18 PM, Carey, Linda J] AVED:EX <Linda.Carey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Michael,

Thank you for inviting the Honourable Andrew Wilkinson, Minister of Advanced Education, to attend this special event.
However, Minister Wilkinson has prior commitments at this time and is unfortunately unable to attend.

Please accept his sincere regrets. | have attached the revised greeting letter as requested.
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Regards,

Linda Carey
Support Staff for

Honourable Andrew Wilkinson
Minister of Advanced Education
Room 133, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8W 9E2
Ph: 250-356-0179

E-mail: linda.carey@agov.bc.ca

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto 5.22

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Carey, Linda J AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FW: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary

To: Linda Carey,
Office of Hon. Andrew Wilknson, Minister of Advance Education BC

Thanks a lot for your greeting letter to Istuary.

Appreciated if you could change the words " Istuary International”

to " Istuary Innovation Group' on the greeting letter as we are celebrating
the 2nd - Year of Istuary Innovation Group at the event on May 23, 2015.

But the way, I would like sincerely again invited Hon. Minister Abdrew Wilknson as VIP guest to attend the
Istuary's event on May 23, 2015

at 1:30pm at 1125 Howe Street, Vancouver. Please confirm reply at an
early time for that.

With best regards,

Michael Wang

Senior Adviser
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Istuary Innovation Group

Cell: (604) 351 - 2868

On Mon, May 11, 2015 at 10:49 AM, Carey, Linda ] AVED:EX <Linda.Carey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Michael,

Please see the attached letter of greeting from Minister Wilkinson, as requested.

Best wishes for your event.

Regards,

Linda Carey
Support Staff for

Honourable Andrew Wilkinson
Minister of Advanced Education
Room 133, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8W 9E2
Ph: 250-356-0179

E-mail: linda.carey@gov.bc.ca

From: Michael Y Wang |mai|tos"22

Sent: May 2, 2015 2:34 AM

To: Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew

Subject: Fwd: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year
Anniversary
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To: Hon. Andrew Wilkinson, MLA Vancouver, Minister of Advanced Education

Re: VIP Invitation to attend the Istuary International Fund signing Ceremony

and Istuary 2nd-year Anniversary Celebration
Appreciated for sending an electronic greeting letter by May 12

With the mission of creating more business and jobs opportunities for Canadians,
[stuary Innovation Group provides high technology and specialized services
including incubation, mentor-ship resources and capital support to Canadian
entrepreneurs to start-up and their regional innovation ecosystems to grow and
mature.

Istuary has enjoyed extraordinary growth with 70 employees at headquarter in
Vancouver since its inception in June, 2013. Istuary has been expanding its
operating in Los Angeles and Seattle, the U.S and in six cities in China. The
newly created Istuary International Fund of $15 Million USD that has been
jointly established by investors in Canada, China and the U.S. to catalyze
Canadian entrepreneurship and most promising tech innovations for financial
success and sustainable international growth.
At this great event, you will be sincerely invited as our special VIP guest to
witness Istuary International Venture Capital signing and celebrate Istuary's
2nd-year Anniversary with our employees together.
The time schedule of the event and address are as follows:
Date and Time: On May 23 (Saturday), 2015,
1:30pm: Reception and indoor tour
2:00pm: Event starts
New office opening ceremony
Istuary International Fun signing ceremony
Greetings
3:00pm: Enjoy cocktails and refreshments

4:00pm Event ends
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Address: Istuary Headquarters office
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street,

Vancouver, BC, V6Z 2K8

* Appreciated if you could send an electronic greeting letter by May 12,
2015.

*RSVP: By May 8, 2015 for confirmation of attendance.

Attached are the copies of Invitation letter with free parking arrangement by
requested, introduction about Istuary Innovation Group for your reference.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

With best regards,

Michael Wang

Senior Adviser

Istuary Innovation Group
8th Floor, 1125 Howe Street,
Vancouver, BC, V6Z 2K 8

Tel: (604) 351 - 2868
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<Istuary May 23rd Invitation Letter.pdf>
<Istuary Introduction and May 23rd Event Briefing.pdf>

<istuary# LEEZ} (Brochure in English) .pdf>
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Greetings from Minister Andrew Wilkinson

It is a pleasure to acknowledge Istuary Innovation Group as a creator of business and job
opportunities for British Columbians, particularly those in the high-tech industry.

Career opportunities in the technology sector are growing in British Columbia. More
than 9,000 technology companies provide 84,000 jobs. The sector contributes more
than $23.2 billion in annual revenue. B.C. expects more than one million job openings
by 2022, and careers in technology are among the top 60 occupations in the British
Columbia 2022 Labour Market Outlook.

Our government is helping British Columbians get the skills they need for these in-
demand occupations through B.C.’s Skills for Jobs Blueprint. More than 78% of the
expected job openings will require post-secondary education, and B.C.’s Skills for Jobs
Blueprint aligns funding to support programs that help students graduate job-ready.

I would also like to recognize the work of Istuary Innovation Group for helping with the
exchange of British Columbian technological resources with Asia. | travelled to China
earlier this year as part of a B.C. international trade mission to strengthen relationships
and joint research, and to encourage the two-way flow of students and faculty between
our province and China. International trade and investment in technology are important
to the BC Jobs Plan, and our government is helping British Columbians get the skills
necessary to contribute to a diverse, strong and growing economy.

I congratulate Istuary Innovation Group on the work you are doing in incubating tech
companies, and supporting entrepreneurs, and | wish you every success with your
event.

/ :.-‘t} = \

Honourable Andrew Wilkinson
Minister of Advanced Education
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From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2015 12:37 PM

To: Knudsen, Mark JTST:EX; Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Harper, Katie MIT:EX; Facey, Nick MTIC:EX
Cc: Garcia, Alexandria PREM:EX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX; Merrifield, Katy JTST:EX

Subject: FYI- VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year

Anniversary - May 23

HI All,
FYl —we will be calling regrets for the Premier.

Thanks,
Kara

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2015 10:47 AM

To: Knudsen, Mark JTST:EX; Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Harper, Katie MIT:EX

Cc: Garcia, Alexandria PREM:EX; Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX; Merrifield, Katy JTST:EX
Subject: ADVICE: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary - May 23

Thanks Mark, | will wait to hear back from you.
Jay and Katie grateful for your advice/input on the attached invite.

Thanks,
Kara

From: Knudsen, Mark JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy JTST:EX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Cc: Garcia, Alexandria PREM:EX; Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: ADVICE: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary - May 23

Hi Kara,

I'm looking into this from our side and will let you know when | hear back. | believe MIT has a role in venture capital as
well, so you might want to check with Jay and Katie as well?

We have not received this invitation and at this point do not intend to attend.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2015 9:18 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy JTST:EX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Cc: Garcia, Alexandria PREM:EX; Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Knudsen, Mark JTST:EX

Subject: ADVICE: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary - May 23

1
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Hi Katy and Geoff,

Grateful for your advice/input on the attached invite.

Also, did your Minister’s receive this invite? If so will they be attending?
Thanks,

Kara Ross

Scheduling Clerk

Office of the Premier

Phone: (250) 387-1688 Fax: (250) 356-5972
Email: Kara.
http://www.gov.bc.ca/premier

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Michael Y Wang [mailto; S-22

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2015 2:17 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: VIP Invitation to Attend the Istuary Fund Signing Ceremony and 2nd-year Anniversary

To: Hon. Christy Clark, Premier of BC,

Re: VIP Invitation to attend the Istuary International Fund signing Ceremony
and Istuary 2nd-year Anniversary Celebration
Appreciated for sending an electronic greeting letter by May 12

With the mission of creating more business and jobs opportunities for Canadians, Istuary Innovation Group
provides high technology and specialized services including incubation, mentor-ship resources and capital
support to Canadian entrepreneurs to start-up and their regional innovation ecosystems to grow and mature.

Istuary has enjoyed extraordinary growth with 70 employees at headquarter in Vancouver since its inception in
June, 2013. Istuary has been expanding its operating in Los Angeles and Seattle, the U.S and in six cities in
China. The newly created Istuary International Fund of $15 Million USD that has been jointly established by
investors in Canada, China and the U.S. to catalyze Canadian entrepreneurship and most promising tech
innovations for financial success and sustainable international growth.

At this great event, you will be sincerely invited as our special VIP guest to witness Istuary International
Venture Capital signing and celebrate Istuary's
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

2
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

Attached are the copies of Invitation letter with free parking arrangement by requested, introduction about
Istuary Innovation Group for your reference.

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

Page 82 of 86 OOP-2017-73244



MO Archive PREM:EX

T —— s e N T T ST T e e e e e e
From: Brown, Taylor PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: s.16

Attachments:

Hi Neil,

Here are the materials for today’s meeting. Please let me know if you would like me to get Virginia to print them for
you.

Thanks,

Taylor Brown, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

From: Sarah Smith [mailto:sarah.smith@hgvancouver.ca]
Senli: Thtir:*s_da_y, February 2, 2017 10:50 AM
s.16
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s.16

Sarah Smith
Office Manager
HQ Vancouver: A Home for Global Business

DIRECT: 604.771.3943 | MOBILE: 604.349.4787

WEB: www.hgvancouver.ca | TWITTER: @HQVancouver
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